

Contact

+55 83 988029420 (Mobile)
gutemberg@gmedeiros.net

www.linkedin.com/in/gmedeiros
(LinkedIn)
gmedeiros.net (Company)

Top Skills

IT Operations
Linux System Administration
AWS Solutions architecture

Languages

Spa (Elementary)
Portuguese (Native or Bilingual)
English (Professional Working)

Certifications

AWS Certified Cloud Practitioner
Google for Education Certified
Trainer

Publications

Fedora Mail Server
Redes Metropolitanas de Altas
Velocidades

Tutoriais

Monitoramento de infra-estrutura
com ZABBIX
O uso de Software Livre na gestão
da TI

Gutemberg Medeiros

Senior IT Analyst | MBA | AWS Certified + Google Certified |
Infrastructure | Linux+

Paraíba

Summary

Senior IT analyst with over 15+ years of experience. Working with infrastructure, virtualization, and systems implementation. Consultant in ERP Management (TOTVS) Project and Implementation.

Focused on organization services based on ITIL, constant attention to detail and time management skills, and self-motivation. Experienced in IT Projects. Recognized communication and interpersonal skills. Experienced former teacher, being capable of training and leading IT professionals teams.

- Senior IT Consultant;
- Cloud AWS Amazon Operations;
- Google Cloud for Education;
- Sysadmin servers - Management and monitoring;
- Sysadmin Microsoft Windows Server;
- Sysadmin RedHat + Debian/Ubuntu;
- Senior Infrastructure Manager - CISCO, DELL, HP, Ubiquiti Unifi, Mikrotik, Motorola, and more.

Experience

Motiva Educacional Group

Information Technology Coordinator

October 2011 - Present (10 years 2 months)

Paraíba Area, Brazil

IT Coordinator, Team leader and Project manager, implemented Governance, processes, and IT strategies

- TOTVS Project, successful ERP project implementation, with scope for all TOTVS modules for Education;
- Responsible to migrate on-premises servers to the AWS Cloud;;
- Led Project Manager responsible for Google Education Project implementation, with 6.200 clients spread out other locations.
- Project Manager at App IOS/Android Development team;

- Implementation Structure network CISCO and FURUKAWA, focus on management and monitoring and Management of Systems and IT Infrastructure actives;

Universidade Federal de Campina Grande
Information Technology Operations Support
July 2004 - Present (17 years 5 months)
Campina Grande Area, Brazil

Manager IT Infrastructure:

- IT network management;
- Database servers, Web Services and Email Server administration;
- Member of Information Technology Management Committee;

GMEDEIROS IT Solutions
Cloud Architecture Consultant
August 2011 - August 2021 (10 years 1 month)
Brazil

Senior consultant taking your business to the Cloud ☁️#

- Cloud AWS EC2, VPC, ECS, Cloudfront, S3, Route 53, Cloudwatch;
- MS SQL Server, Firebird, Postgres and Mysql database management;
- AWS Billing Management;
- Cloudwatch Monitoring | Zabbix;
- Management of Backup Routines;
- Inventory management and OCS based controls;
- Knowledge Base Management;
- GPO management with Windows Servers AD;
- Management in Microsoft Volume Licensing Service Center;
- Management on Windows Server and Linux.

Parque Tecnológico da Paraíba Foundation
Information Technology System Administrator
June 2002 - August 2011 (9 years 3 months)
Campina Grande, Brazil

The NOC manager keeps upper management informed about what is happening in the organization concerning networking (<https://www.rnp.br/en/redecomep>)

- Responsible for: Systems Manager and IT Infrastructure Manager;
- Responsible for the IT Governance implementation adopting ITIL processes with indicators of customer satisfaction based on reviews of each delivery;

- Virtualization project implementation, high availability connection, intranet, and other projects in the IT infrastructure area;
- IT Systems administrator;

Education

Universidade Federal de Campina Grande

Master of Business Administration - MBA, Entrepreneurship and innovation · (2018 - 2019)

Facisa - Faculdade de Ciências Sociais e Aplicadas

Graduate, Information Technology · (2007 - 2012)